Ahmednagar Jilha Maratha Vidya Prasarak Samaj's

Shri Dhokeshwar College, Takali-Dhokeshwar, Tal-Parner

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Minutes of the second IQAC meeting (2018-19)

Tuesday, 26th June 2018 (11.30am)

The second meeting of IQAC was held on Tuesday, 26th June, 2018 at 11.30 am in the IQAC office. Following members were present for the meeting:

Sr. No.	Name	Designation
1	Dr. Jadhav Shridhar Shankar	Chairperson
2	Gaikwad Hemant Radhakrushna	Teacher
3	Dr. Suroshi Vijay Nivrutti	Teacher
4	Walhekar Namdev Magan	Teacher
5	Korade Shivram Mahadu	Teacher
6	Gadge Shanta Rangnath	Teacher
7	Jadhav Eknath Ganpati	Teacher
8	Gavit Prakash Mahadu	Teacher
9	Hon. Khilari Sitaram Vitthal	Management member
10	Giri Balasaheb Guman	Sr. Amin. Officer
11	Sonawale Santosh Vitthal	Industrialist nominee
12	Dalvi Samir Dadabhau	Co-coordinator
13	Kale Anil Chandrabhan	Coordinator

Principal Dr. Shridhar Jadhav, Chairperson welcomed all the members present for the meeting. The agenda for the meeting was circulated among the members.

- **1. Confirmation of minutes of the previous IQAC meeting:** Co-coordinator read out the minutes of the previous IQAC meeting held on 26th June 2018. Actions taken/progress on the points were discussed. The minutes were unanimously approved.
- **2. Appointment of new coordinator for IQAC:** As the previous coordinator of IQAC was transferred, Prof. Anil Kale was appointed as the new coordinator for IQAC.
- 3. Action taken on the resolutions passed in the previous meeting:
 - a) Upgradation of internet connectivity is in progress.
 - b) Internet connectivity to all departments is in progress.
 - c) CCTV for labs, classrooms and campus has been installed.
 - d) Computer lab is yet to be set up.
 - e) A well-equipped and furnished seminar hall is to be created.

- f) Renovation of science laboratories and office has been done.
- g) Different varieties of trees have been planted on the campus.

4. Academic developments done in 2018-19

- a) Add-on courses like Tally, Communicative English, Classical Music, Political Journalism, Travel and Tourism, Lecture Series by the College Faculty for Competitive Examinations have been started.
- b) Proposals for short term courses under Board of Students' Welfare have been submitted.
- c) A proposal for Minor Research Projects under ASPIRE scheme of the University has been submitted.
- d) The Principal invited the special meeting of the faculty and encouraged them to participate in National and International Conferences and publish their Research Papers.
- e) Proposals for PG courses in Marathi, History and Organic Chemistry have been submitted.
- f) Permission for new division for FYBSc. and one year PG Diploma in Taxation and Law, Marketing Management Course for SYBCom has been sought.
- g) Proposal for financial assistance from BOD has been submitted.
- **5. Submission of documents to IQAC for AQAR:** All the criterion heads are informed to submit their documents to IQAC before Dipawali vacation.
- 6. The meeting ended with vote of thanks.
